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.| MEMORANDUM FOR: =~ THE PRESIDENT

FROM: HENRY A, KISSINGER ;1’\:

B SUBJECT R Neg otiia;ting Instructions on the.:Fn‘tizre Stasus
[ ' of the Marianas District of the Trust o
Territory of the Pacific Islands (Micronesia)

At Tab B is a memorandum to you from the Chairman of the Under
Secretaries Committee asking your approval on their proposed instructions
- to your Personal Representative for Micronesian Status Negotiations, ,
 Ambassador F. Haydn Williams, for negotiations on the future status of the
- Marianas District of the Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands (TTPI). As
you will recall, our negotiating with the Marianas separately from the

- other five TTPI districts resulted from the request of the Marianas, who'
have iong wanted a cioser Perrnanani’ reiaiivushio witli us than the cther

~districts,

The only controversial aspect of the USC recommendations is the question
of our military land requirements in the Mariana Islands. The USC
recommends that Ambassador Williams first try to secure our maximurn
land reguirements: the purchase or lcase of the entire island of Tinian,
relocating its 800 inhabitants to Saipan, plus the acquisition of certain
facilities and areas on Saipan and of the small uninhabited island of
Farrallon de Medinilla (which is to be used as a bombing range). The USC
fallback on Tinian -- the potentially serious sticking point -- would be ’
first to modify or withdraw our requirements on Saipan, second to leave
Tinian's population on the island but still to acquire the entire island
(leasing back about 7,000 acres to the Tinianese), and last to acquire

only three-quarters of the island (which the USC memorandum calls the
"minimum and essential requirement'), ‘

,‘ &JeJqI'I DI04 ~f pe1sp) woy &ddodjéqa ,

We have serious doubts about taking all of Tinian, and a recent report
from the Siate Department Political Adviser in the TTPI, whose past assess-
ments have proved largely accurate, confirms these doubts as to the advisa-
bility of ¢ven trying to secure the Marianas’ agreement to vacate Tinian's

o, :lation to Saipan., The report arrived after the USC memorandum was
po, W
submatled, Our Political Adviser and othersbegan focusing on thig aspoect
of Tinianese atlitudes only recently because Defense only about two months
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- outset, Ambassador Williams" subsequent conversation with the Marianas

~ weaker in its disagreement with the estimate than the former.

‘tions expeditiously for the impact it would have on our stalled negotiations

'Therefore, I recommend that Ambassador Williams begin by trying to
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‘the USC members, in light of the Political Adviser's report, shows that _
‘State and Justice agree with that estimate, as do OMB and Ambassador

I believe we should not risk upsetting the negotiations at the outset. This

ago shifted to the jpo_sxiti_.’o'ii thai we 'défini‘;ély‘ shouwpress foz"xexcl‘ns__i'i@
use of the whole of Tinian, - Previ‘ousiyr"'_Dcfense had held only that this

- waould be desirable,

The report (Tab C) confirms that such a2 negotiating request would be a
complete surprise to the Marianas, would scotch Tinian's hopes to benefit
economically from the U, S. military presence, and by greatly stimulating
suspicions would set the Marianas negotiations back seriously from the

chief negotiator:stroxigly‘ supports this estimate. An informal survey of -

Willams. Defense and Interior dissent, with the latter considerably

would endanger our major immediate objective of concluding the negotia-

with the other five districts, This risk would seem to outweigh the poten-
tial gain of avoiding the usual possible off-base relations problems, the
7.000 additional acres of military maneuver area, and the added incre-
ment of negotiating leverage inherent in opening with a stiiffer demand on
the Marianas, ' o »

acquire (a) the whole of Tinian through purchase or lease, but offer to

lease back the southeast corner for the relocation of the island's popula-

tion, (b) certain facilities and areas on Saipan, and (c) the whole of

Farrallon de Medinilla, His fallback would be to acquire only three-fourths
of Tinian -- relinquishing our requirements on SpiBan if necessary to do so --
and to acquire the whole of Farralloa de Med; fnila,

Approv Disapprove

The other aspects of the USC- recommended negotiating package -- with
which I agree -- are;

-- Negotiating obiectives, In the main, to scek a close, permanent
political relationship with the Marianas that will bring them under
U. S. soverciguty and will satisfy our sccurity requirements; and to
conclude the megotiations expeditiously and in a manner that will have
the maximum beneficial effect on the temporarily stalled necotintiohy
with the other five districts,
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territorial statug --
negotiate thesa,

however, Ambags
in structions, '

Financial aryran ements,

the first five years (after whi
would apply), a

, ess of the approximately $2. 5 million the
Marianas now receive in thig form, short-ter
transitional costs,

rm assistance to cover
; A
elocation costs., QOMB
recommends that g

minimum consistent

and that any specific

ed by the Director of OMB, I believe that overly
ntradict the impression of

your approval of the over-all

and land acquisition and r
irect grants be held to the

Interim arrangements, ~Ambassador Williams wo
Degotiate with the Marianas on the implementatio

as soon as possible, and Prior to the termination of the Trusteeship
as a whole if Necessary and feasible,

uld be authorized to
n of the agreement

-- Congressicnal consultations,

liams wou!
to consult with Congress on the substance and implementa
agreement,

Ambassador Wi d be instructed

tion of thig

five points,

App?@'ov.e — Disapprove

At Tab A is a draft instruction from You to Ambassador
includes ocur recommended change on militar
original draft instruction prepar

——————

Williams which
y land requirements, The

ed by the USC isat pages xxi-xxvi of Tal B.
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